I have received your request for audit proposals and have a few questions that will allow us to
better understand the District and its operations as we prepare our proposal.
1. When does the District have their year-end financial statements ready for audit?
Yearend financial statements are prepared by the auditing firm. General Ledger and Trial
Balance information is typically available at the end of July.
2. How many employees does the District have?
The District has approximately 95 full time employees and an additional 8-10 seasonal
employees.
3. How many disbursements are made each year (clarification: the approximate number of
disbursements for the year that are non-payroll related)?
The District had approximately 100 non-payroll related disbursements during fiscal year 2018.
4. How many audit adjustments were proposed by the auditor in each of the last 2 years?
FY2018: -3-4 FY2017: -3-4
5. Was there a management recommendation letter issued in either of the last 2 years and if so,
please forward a copy?
Yes- See Attached
6. What was the audit cost for each the past 3 years?
FY2018: $18,595
FY2017: $18,580
FY2016: $18,211
7. Does the District or the Auditor draft the financial statements and notes to the financial
statements?
Auditor prepares.
8. How often does is the District required to have a Single Audit of Federal Expenditures
performed?
This is entirely dependent on the amount of Federal Grants received in any given fiscal year. We
have required a Single Audit four of the last five years.
9. Do you currently rely on the auditor to compile the audit report?
District personnel prepare the management discussion and analysis. The Auditor prepares the
rest of the audit report and finical statements.
10. How significant are the adjusting entries made by the auditor at year end?

We generally have 3-4 adjusts each year. We always have an adjustment from Utah Retirement
Systems. The others are miscellaneous items (e.g. a prior period adjustment for a credit against a
loan or an adjustment for a large capital project that was paid by another entity)
11. Have there been any significant changes in accounting personnel at the District in the past
few years?
Our accountant migrated to another position within the District 3 years ago and another
accountant was hired to fill their position. Our CFO retired last year. His financial duties were
absorbed into three other positions within the District.
12. What is the timeline for the audit?
We are expecting the proposer to suggest a timeline for the District. We need to present the
audit at the final Board meeting of the calendar year and will need to receive a draft report at
least a few weeks prior to review and create the MDA. The proposer can suggest an earlier time
line for completing the audit. The presentation of audit to the Board was moved from October to
November due to staff timing issues.
13. Should we include our engagement letter in the cost proposal?
If your contract or engagement letter includes pricing and rate information that cannot be
removed, you may include it with the cost proposal. However, include a sentence in the RFP
that states the contract can be found in the cost proposal.

